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STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF RECORDS &REPORTING 

BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(8.50) 413-6770 

Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J .  TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

February 7,2001 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 010168-WU 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for limited proceeding emergency, 
temporary, and permanent increase in water rates to customers in Seven Springs service 
area in Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on February 5, 
2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wniw.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ralph Jaeger 
Thursday, February 15, 2001 11:17 AM 
Hong Wang 
All Aloha Utilities, Inc., Dockets o / o  I68 

Please continue to a.dd Representative Mike Fasano to all Aloha dockets. 
questions, please call me at 3-6234. 

If you have any 

1 
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STATE OF FLORIDA - 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN S. DAVIS 

Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKl 

DIRECTOR .i \ 
(850) 413-6199 ' :A\ 

'C i3, 
-.A;* 
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~ U W C  Berbb? Commte'Gton 
4 L, 

6 3  

Mr. Edward 0. Wood 
1043 Daleside Lane 
New Port Richey, Florida 34655-4293 

Re: Docket No. W1643-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in Seven Springs 
System, in Pslsco County by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Docket No. 010168-WU - Application for limited proceeding emergency, temporary, 
and permanent increase in water rates to customers in Seven Springs service area in 
Pasco County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Docket No. 010156-WU - Application for increase in service availability charges for 
water customers in the Seven Springs service area in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities, 
Inc. 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

This letter is in response to your letters dated January 25, and Februky 10,2001, to Chairman 
Jacobs regarding the above-noted applications of Aloha Utilities, Inc. (Aloha or utility). Because 
these are pending cases, it would be improper for the Chairman to comment upon them. Therefore, 
the Chairman's Office forwarded your letters to the Division of Legal Services for response. 

In your January'25,2001 letter, you question a $1.1 1 per thousand gallons water rate increase. 
The only increases authorized by Order No. PSC-01-0326-FOF-SU, issued February 6, 2001, in 
Docket No. 991643-SU, were for: (1) increased wastewater rates (increased gallonage charge for 
wastewater by $1.09 per one thousand gallons with a ten-thousand gallon maximum per month, and 
increased the base facility charge for wastewater from $8.99 to $13.99); (2) increased reuse rates 
(increased from $.25 per 1,000 gallons to $.29 per 1,000 gallons); and (3) increased service 
availability charges (increased wastewater service availability charges from $206.75 per equivalent 
residential connection (ERC) to $1,650 per residential ERC). No increases for water rates were 
authorized in Order No. PSC-01-0326-FOF-SU. 

. 

However, the wastewater part of your utility bill will now consist of a $13.99 base facility 
charge (a $5 increase), and a gallonage charge of $3.41 per 1,OOO galIons (a $1.09 increase per 1,000 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEquai Opportunity Employer ' 

PSC Website: http:llwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@ pscstate.fl.us 
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_ -  

Mr. Edward 0. Wood 
Page 2 
February 20,2001 

gallons), based on your water consumption up to a maximum of 10,000 gallons per month. 
Therefore, if you were to use 5,000 gallons of water, your wastewater bill would be the $13.99 base 
facility charge plus five times the gallonage charge of $3.41 ($13.99 fixed charge plus $17.05 usage 
charge). This latter amount of $17.05 is not a water bill, but the variable portion of your wastewater 
bill based on the estimate that an average residential consumer will return 80 percent of its water 
consumption through the wastewater system. The currently approved water rate is a $7.17 base 
facility charge (includes 3,000 gallons), with a charge of $1.28 per one thousand gallons over the 
three thousand gallons included. This water rate was not changed in Docket No. 991643-SU. 

As for the change in wastewater rates, the Commission found, after an evidentiary hearing, that 
the incfease in wastewater rates was warranted due to improvements required by the Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP). Section 367.08 1, Florida Statutes, requires this Commission to 
approve rates which will give the utility an opportunity to earn a fair rate of return on its investment 
required by DEP. In this wastewater rate case, the utility requested an increase of 57.29%, and the 
Commission determined that a 49.49% increase was warranted. 

In your February 10,2001 letter, you refer to two new dockets -Dockets Nos. 010168-WU and 
010156-WU. These dockets were opened when Aloha filed, respectively, a limited proceeding for 
increased water rates and a proceeding for increased water service availability charges. The latter 
filing was required by the Commission in Order No. PSC-OO-1285-FOF-WS, issued July 14,2000, 
in Docket No. 1960545-WS. 

As you state, in Docket No. 010156-WU, Aloha is asking for increased “Impact Fees,” Le., 
what the Commission calls “service availability charges.” In Docket No. 960545-WS, the 
Commission noted that Aloha had very low impact fees and directed Aloha to file a water service 
availability case by February 1, 2001. The objective of this water service availability case is to 
assure that future customers pay their fair share for the cost of growth. Therefore, Docket No. 
0 10 156-WU shouId benefit you and the other current customers. 

As for Docket No. 010168-W, Aloha is asking for increased water rates from its Seven 
Springs customers to recognize the increased costs that it will incur for having to purchase water 
from Pasco County. You argue that these increased costs are the result of poor management and 
Aloha’s failure to plan ahead. That is exactly what the staff and the Commission will investigate in 
determining whether an increase in water rates is warranted. Only those expenses that are found to 
be prudent will be allowed by the Commission. If the Commission determines that the utility could 
have avoided some or all of these increased costs through proper management, then it will not allow 
those costs which it deems to be imprudent. 

Pending the determination of the appropriate final water rates, the utility has requested an 
emergency, temporary increase in water rates. If the Commission does approve emergency, 
temporary rates, then they will be subject to refund and protected by an appropriate security. Also, 
prior to final water rates being set, the Commission will give the customers andor the Office of 



Mr. Edward 0. Wood 
Page 3 
February 20,2001 

Public Counsel an opportunity to request a hearing. As always, if a hearing is scheduled, the hearing 
will be in the New Port Richey area, and the customers will have the opportunity to testify. 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attorney 

RRJflw 
Enclosure 

cc: Representative Mike Fasano 
F. Marshall Deterding 
Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Merchant, Fletcher) 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Office of Public Counsel 
Office of Chairman E. Leon Jacobs 

. 
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J. DEASON 
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BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN S. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6199 

MI-. Edward Wood, Director 
Wyndtree Phase III, Villages 5 & 7 Association, Inc. 
Post Office Box 1.87 
Tarpon Springs, Florida 34688-0187 

Re: Docket No. 010168-WU - Application for limited proceeding emergency, temporary, 
and permanent increase in water rates to customers in Seven Springs service area in Pasco 
County, by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

I am writing in response to your letter dated February 24, 2001, whereby, on behalf of the 
Wyndtree Phase III, Villages 5 & 7 Homeowners Association (Wyndtree), you request that they be made 
“a Party of Record” in the above-noted docket, Le., be given intervenor status. The Commission 
encourages participation by homeowners associations. However, for actions by the board of directors, 
Section 607.824, Florida Statutes, requires a majority vote of a quorum of the board. Also, the 
Commission has accepted a petition for intervention signed by an officer of the corporation. 

Therefore, before I process your request, please provide me with either a resolution approved by 
a quorum of the board or a letter signed by an officer (either the President Robert Carlson, or the 
Secretarynreasurer Anthony D. Carbone) requesting intervention in Docket No. 010 168-WU. Pursuant 
to Rule 25-22.039, Florida Administrative Code (rule governing intervention), the letter or resolution 
should set forth the full name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner, the full name, address, 
and telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, that the petitioner is a homeowners association 
consisting of ninety-six members who are customers of Aloha Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County, who will 
be substantially affected by Aloha’s proposed water rate increase. If you are submitting a letter signed 
by an officer, the letter should state that the officer has the authority to act on behalf of the members. 

Also, as J have previously advised you, you may request intervention individually in your own 
right as a customer. In the past, you have stated that you do not wish to be made a party. 

Based on the above, I will await your response before processing your request. If you have any 
questions, or if I can be of any further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6234. Also, although the 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Mr. Edward Wood, Director 
Page 2 
March 5,2001 

Office of Public Counsel has not yet intervened in this case, you may wish to call them at (850) 488- 
9330 for further assistance. 

Senior Attorney 
RRJ/lw 
cc: Division of Records and Reporting 

Division of Economic Regulation (Willis, Merchant, Fletcher) 

Office of Public Counsel (Burgess) 
. F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JE., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN S. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6199 

Southwest Florida Water Management District 
Mr. William S.  Bilenky 
2379 Broad Street 
Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899 

Re: Docket No. 010168-WU - Application for limited proceeding emergency, temporary, and 
permanent increase in water rates. to customers in Seven Springs service area in Pasco County, 
by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Bi1en:ky: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on March 22,2001. The 
Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its April 3,2001, Agenda Conference 
which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 
a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as we 
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6199. 

Sincerely, 

Ralph R. Jaeger 
Senior Attorney 

RR J/1 w 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Merchant, Fletcher) 

i:\O 10 16812.rrj 

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
NOREEN S .  DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6199 

Mr. Edward Wood 
Wyndtree Phase III, Villages 5 & 7 Association, Inc. 
Post Office Box 187 
Tarpon Springs, Florida 34688-0187 

Re: Docket No. 010168-WU - Application for limited proceeding emergency, temporary, and 
permanent increase in water rates to customers in Seven Springs service area in Pasco County, 
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
cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard, You are welcome to come to this 
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

cc: 8 Division of Economic Regulation (Merchant, Fletcher) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActiodEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:Nixww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.. CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN S .  DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6199 

The Honorable Mike Fasano 
8217 Massachusetts Avenue 
New Port Richey, Florida 34653 

Re: Docket No. 010168-WU - Application for limited proceeding emergency, temporary, and 
permanent increase in water rates to customers in Seven Springs service area in Pasco County, 
by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Representative Fasano: 

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
Agenda Conference and observe andor participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6199. 

Sincerely, 

Ralph R. Jaeger 
Senior Attorney 

RRJIlw 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Merchant, Fletcher) 

i: \OlO1681 I .rrj 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActioWEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders 0 5 7 7 - p m  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

iw Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, April 23,2001 I :04 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
June Ariola; Janet Harrison 
The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance 

Sensitivity: Private 

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Application for Limited Proceeding and 
Approving Increased Rates 
Docket No. 001 806-WU 
File Name: 001806or.rrj 
Atty: Ralph 

Order Denying Emergency Rates and Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Denying Request for 
a Limited Proceeding for a Temporary and Permanent Rate Increase 
Docket No. 01 01 68-WIJ 
File Name: 010168or.rrj 
Atty: Ralph 

Order Approving Tariff Implementing a Late Payment Charge 
Docket No. 010232-WU 
File Name: 01 0232or.lae 
Atty: Lorena 

Order Acknowledging Appointment of Receivership to County, Cancellation of Certificates Nos. 
061-W and 061-S, and Closing Docket 
Docket No. 000292-WS 
File Name: 000292or.lae 
Atty: Lorena 

Order Modifying Order No. PSC-00-2243-PAA-WS 
Docket No. 001 138-WS 
File Name: 001 138or.lae 
Atty: Lorena 

3T 
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Matilda Sanders c 3  \lac( 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
c c :  
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Wednesday, May 16,2001 9:19 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
June Ariola 
Orders in DN#s 010168 & 001806 

The orders saved in WP9 as i:\010168co.rrj & i:\OOl806co.rrj have been filed electronically with 
Records. 

s 

1 



Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Moses 
Thursday, May 31,2001 1:35 PM 
Hong Wang 
FVV: 01 01 68-WS 

Hon?, With the filing of staff's recommendation, this case has been reopened. 
retrieve the file if it has already been archived. 

Please 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2001 9:13 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Sandy Moses 
Subject: RE: 010168-WS 

Kay, spoke with Sandy and have reopened this docket as of 5-23-01. 

Sandy, you will need to SEND the notice to staff regarding filing a new revised CASR for 
the future events. Thanks, N 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2:2, 2001 4:11 PM 
To: Sandy Moses 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: 010168-WS 

This docket is closed, but a motion for refund of filing fee was filed. The docket will 
need to be reopened for a recommendation to go to ag on the motion. 

1 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSfONERs 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 

LILA A. JABER DIRECTOR 

MICHAEL A. PALECIU 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 

J.  TERRY DEASON NOREEN S. DAVIS 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ (850) 413-6199 

- -  - 
r- _ -  

- 7  

June 3,200 1 

Marshall Deterding, Esquire 
2548 Blairstonc Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 000737-WS - Lnvestigation of rates of Aloha Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County for possible 
overearnings for the Aloha Gardens water and wastewater systems and the Seven Springs water 
system and 

Docket No. 0 105 18-WS - Notice of intent to increase water and wastewater rates in Pasco County, 
based upon application of provisions of Section 367.081(4)(a) & (b), F.S., by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
and 

Docket No. 0 10 168-WU - Application for limited proceeding emergency, temporary, and permanent 
increase in water rates to customers in Seven Springs service area in Pasco County, by Aloha 
Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Wood: 

Enclosed are copies of the Staff Recommendations filed in these matters on May 3 1, 200 1. The 
Commission is expected to consider these Recommendations at its June 12,2001, Agenda Conference which 
will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please asrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe andlor participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234, 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attorney 

RRJ/lw 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, Monk) 

Division of Records and Reporting 
i:\recln4.nj 

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AlXrmntive ActiodEqunl Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: httpwww.floridnDsc.com Internet E-mail: contnct@psc.stnte.fl.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER DIRECTOR 

MICHAEL A. PALECIU 

DNISrON OF LEGAL SERVICES E. LEON JACOES, JR., CHAIRMAN 
NOREEN S. DAVIS 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ (850) 413-6199 
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-A June 3,2001 

Southwest Florida Water Management District cj - cj;  
Mr. William S. Bilenky w c !  

2379 Broad Street 
Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899 

Re: Docket No. 000737-WS - Investigation of rates of Aloha Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County for possible 
overearnings for the Aloha Gardens water and wastewater systems and the Seven Springs water 
system and 

Docket No. 01051 8-WS - Notice of intent to increase water and wastewater rates in Pasco County, 
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

Enclosed are copies of the Staff Recommendations filed in these matters on May 3 1, 2001. The 
Commission is expected to consider these Recommendations at its June 12,200 1, Agenda Conference which 
will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please anive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we cannot state: the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have any 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

- Sincerely, . 

Senior Attorney 

M / l w  
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, Moniz) 

Division of Records and Reporting 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridnpsc.com Internet E-mail: contad@psc.state.fl.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR , CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAuLIO L. BAEZ (850) 413-6199 
MICHAEL A. PALECYJ 

DtVIStON OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN S. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 

June 3,2001 

Mr. Edward 0. 'Wood 
1043 Daleside Lane 
New Port Richey, Florida 34655-4293 

.. . 

~. 

Re: Docket No. 000737-WS - Investigation of rates of Aloha Utilities, Inc. in Pasco County for possible 
overearnings for the Aloha Gardens water and wastewater systems and the Seven Springs water 
system and 

Docket No. 0105 18-WS - Notice of intent to increase water and wastewater rates in Pasco County, 
based upon application of provisions of Section 367.081(4)(a) & (b), F.S., by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
and j .  

Docket No. 01 0 168-WU - Application for limited proceeding emergency, temporary, and permanent 
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

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, as 
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to this 
Agenda Conferjence and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you have ariy 
questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, - 

Senior Attorney 

W/ lW 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, Moniz) 

Division of Records and Reporting 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsccom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: DWISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
L f u  A. J-ER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 

NOREEN S. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6199 

----- 
!, . 1 

MICHAEL A. PALECVJ ;.- 

<-. 

June 3,2001 

The Honorable Mike Fasano 
82 17 Massachusetts Avenue 
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

Docket No. 01 05 1 8-WS - Notice of intent to increase water and wastewater rates in Pasco County, 
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

Thank you for your interest in cases involving Aloha Utilities, Inc. Enclosed are copies of the Staff 
Recommendations filed in these matters on May 3 1,2001. The Commission is expected to consider these 
Recommendations at its June 12,2001, Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley 
Conference Center, in Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

Normally, we cannot state the exact time at which these items will be heard. However, the 
Chairman’s office may set a specific time for consideration of certain items. If you wish to have any of the 
above items set for a specific time, please either contact me, or you may call the Chairman’s office directly, 
at (850) 41 3-6034. You are welcome to come to this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in 
the discussion of these items. 

Again, thank you for your interest. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 4 13- 

Sincerely, 
6234. 

Senior Attomey 

RRJ/lw 
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, Moniz) 

Division of Records and Reporting 
i:\recltrI .nj 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE; FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActiodEqual Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridnosc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON LILA A. JABER DIRECTOR 

MICHAEL A. PALECU 

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 
NOREEN S. DAVIS 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ (850) 413-6199 

June 3,2001 

The Honorable Heather Fiorentino 
623 1 Grand Boulevard 
New Port Richey, Florida 34652 

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

Dear Representative Fiorentino: 

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
at (850) 413-6034. You are welcome to come to this Agenda Conference and observe andlor participate in 
the discussion of‘ these items. 

Again, thank you for your interest. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 4 13- 

Sincerely, 
6234. 

Senior Attorney 

W / l W  
cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, Moniz) 

Division of Records and Reporting 
i:\recltr2.rrj 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An ACiirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders 0 I - I Y - FOF- L) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Monday, July 02,2001 5:13 PM 
CCA - Orders /Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 01 01 68 
Filename / Path: i:\OlO16802.rrj 

7/2/01 5:12:00 PM 

This order has been efiled. 


